
Viechweg, Dennis 

From: Figueiredo, Susana 
Sent: 22 January 2015 09:15 
To: business licence 
Subject: Fwd: Review Application - D'Den, 47 Cricklewood Broadway, NW2 3JX 

Dear Business licence, 

I'm not sure if you received this representation for D'den. 

Kind Regards 

Susana 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Islam, Shamsul" <Shamsul.lslam@brent.gov.uk> 
Date: 20 January 2015 17:15:37 GMT 
To: LicensingTeam <Licensine.Team@brent.gov.uk> 
Cc: '''lisaamove@BSlB8HiPliillliill'' <lisaamovefiy^paMi|||||||||^ "Figueiredo, Susana" 
<Susana.Figueiredo(5)brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: Review Application - D'Den, 47 Cricklewood Broadway, NW2 3JX 

Dear Licensing Team 

I am informed that the above licence Is being reviewed and therefore would like to forward 
my concerns and comments regarding issuing the licence in the name of Lisa Amoye or Mr 
Akeem Balogun. Both of these persons who are believed to be the food business operators 
/ proprietors failed to appear in Court to answer to summonses served for food safety 
offences. Subsequently warrants were issued and they were an'ested for not showing up in 
Court. I therefore question their suitability to hold such a licence. 

Please let me know if you require further information regarding this case. 

Kind regards 

Shamsul Islam 
Regulatory Service Manager 
Regulatory Services 
Brent Council 

Tel: 020 8937 5259 
www.brent.qov.uk 

Brent Council needs to save £54million over the next two years. Find out more about our 
budget consultation events and have your say before February 4th, 2015 at: 
wvyw.brent.gov.uM)udget 
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